
1

THESE MINUTES ARE PRESENTED IN DRAFT FORM AND HAVE NOT
BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY THE ENFIELD INLAND WETLANDS AND 

WATERCOURSE AGENCY.  OFFICIAL COPIES OF MINUTES, WHEN APPROVED,
CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE TOWN CLERK OR PLANNING OFFICE.

MINUTES
ENFIELD INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES AGENCY

TUESDAY, APRIL 19, 2016 – 7:00 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING

ENFIELD TOWN HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS (first floor)
820 Enfield Street, Enfield, CT  06082

REGULAR MEETING

1. Call to Order

Chairman Donna Corbin-Sobinski called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Secretary Jane Smith called the roll.

Members Present:  Chairman Donna Corbin-Sobinski, Vice Chairman Elizabeth
Davis, Secretary Jane Smith, John Hayes, Carrie-Anne Wagner-Howe and 
Alternate Kevin Zorda
Also Present:  Roger J. O’Brien, Director of Planning and Rick Rachele, Town 
Inspector
Absent:  Joseph Albert and Robert Chagnon

3. Fire Evacuation Procedures

Chairman Corbin-Sobinski read the Fire Evacuation Notice.

4. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

5. Public Participation - Issues of concern not on the agenda – None

6. Correspondence – Chairman Corbin-Sobinski listed the documents:



2

 Letter from Ms. Maureen Mullen, dated March 21, 2016, regarding the 
CREC School and her property at 1625 King Street.

 Updated list of member’s information for all the land use commissions.
 Research Brief from UCONN, dated February 2016.
 Some of the IWWA Commissioners received a CEU Certificate for a 

conference they attended.

7. Commissioner’s Correspondence (Site Visit Updates – if any) – None

8. Approval of Minutes – March 15, 2016 – Regular Meeting

Secretary Smith made a motion, seconded by John Hayes, to approve the 
minutes.  The motion carried with a 5-0-0 vote.

9. Reports of Officers and Committees: - None

10. Report of the Director of Planning:

Mr. O’Brien said we have tweaked a little bit the method of recording the 
Conditions of Approval and the Wetlands Permit.  Mr. O’Brien stated the 
following:  We send the applicant the Conditions of Approval and only after 
they meet those Conditions of Approval, we then take the Conditions of 
Approval that were not contingent items and make that the permit and file 
that in the land records; the wording of Resolutions was changed to read:  
‘This approval will become effective when you have met all the conditions’.  
Mr. O’Brien said the word ‘permit’ was changed to ‘approval’ because it is not 
a permit – it’s an approval until all the conditions are met.  Mr. O’Brien said 
that when a document is filed in the land records, we need to get a copy and 
put it into the Planning Department files and the IWWA Conditions of Approval
should also, be put into the PZC files.  

Mr. O’Brien said he spoke with CT DEEP today regarding Aquifer Protection in 
terms of registering businesses and what they are doing and hopefully, when 
we get fully staffed up we will be able to share that information with all the 
commissions.

Secretary Smith asked Mr. O’Brien if the Town has a digital record keeping 
program and/or any plans to make digital filing for permits in a database.  Mr.
O’Brien said the Town does have a permit tracking system and the program is
called ViewPermit.  Mr. O’Brien stated that in 2010, the Town passed an 
ordinance requiring digital submission of plans in a certain format but, much 
has changed in the digital world since then so we must revisit that – we 
currently scan in all the documents and plan sets for every application.



3

11. Old Business:

Chairman Corbin-Sobinski asked Mr. O’Brien about the status of 9 Partridge 
Run in Autumn Fields regarding beaver activity.  Mr. O’Brien said there is a 
conservation easement on the property and stated that Virginia Higley did a 
lot of work/research on this for the Town before she retired.  Mr. O’Brien 
stated there are restrictions on breaching beaver dams in a conservation area 
and Ms. Higley gave that information to the gentleman.  Chairman Corbin-
Sobinski asked Mr. O’Brien if IWWA is all set with this item and he replied yes.

12. New Business:

a. 1669 King Street Enforcement:
No representatives were present at the meeting.  Mr. Rachele 
addressed the Commission and said a gentleman from this 
property came before you on March 1, 2016 and we were 
supposed to have done an inspection of the property but, this has 
not taken place yet.  Mr. Rachele said that nothing has been done 
yet up to this point - the owner(s) have not done the conditions 
set forth by the Commission at the IWWA meeting that took place 
on March 1, 2016.  Mr. Rachele stated those conditions are the 
following:  Submit a soil sample testing report from a licensed 
ecological firm; submit a report from an engineer/licensed land 
surveyor showing the complete survey of the property; install a 
silt fence on the wetlands side of the existing stock piles.  Mr. 
Rachele said the owner(s) stated that the material came from 
Loomis Chaffee School in Windsor, CT.

Commissioner Wagner-Howe stated that the Commission gave the
owner until May 15, 2016 to completely clean up the property and
he is not doing anything – the Commission may want to take this 
to the next level.  Mr. O’Brien addressed the Commission and said
there were two (2) steps that needed to be done:  Step 1:  an 
immediate inspection of the property was supposed to be done 
ASAP after the March 1, 2016 IWWA meeting to verify what 
materials are really there; Step 2:  remediation of the site to be 
completed by May 15, 2016.  Mr. Rachele said he e-mailed the 
owner on April 5, 2016 and set up a meeting with him at the site 
that’s scheduled for Monday, April 25, 2016.  Mr. Rachele said he 
will do a re-inspection of the property at that time and report back
to the IWWA Commission.  Mr. Rachele said a Cease & Desist 
Order was issued for any activity on the property and the next 
step, if needed, would be to take this through the court system 
per CT State Statutes.



4

b. 348 Hazard Avenue Enforcement:
Attorney James Alaimo, owner of the property and Kevin Delorge, 
renter of 348 Hazard Ave., came forth to address the Commission.
Mr. Rachele stated this was a complaint filed on February 22, 
2016 on “See Click Fix” regarding excavation and movement of 
property/material to a brook area.  Mr. Rachele said he spoke to 
Attorney Alaimo and got permission first to inspect the property.  
Mr. Rachele inspected the property on March 15, 2016 and met 
with Mr. Delorge, who was renting the property.  Mr. Rachele said 
that a lot of materials that were next to the brook had been 
cleared away.  Attorney Alaimo stated that no trees were taken 
down in the wetlands area and he gave photos to the Commission 
members to look at.  Attorney Alaimo said the photos show the 
old trees, the brook and the large tree branches that fell into the 
brook.  Attorney Alaimo said that the large tree branches do no
affect the brook.

A re-inspection of the property will be done by Mr. Rachele to see 
that everything is good regarding this violation.
Secretary Smith made a motion, seconded by Vice Chairman 
Davis, to have Town staff go back to the property and do a final 
inspection to confirm authenticity of the pictures they were shown 
tonight; Secretary Smith also, added the following:  the Agency 
requests that some kind of vegetation be put down in that area of 
the site to prevent erosion; and if the owner(s) wants to black-top
that area in the future, they will need to go through the permitting
process to do so.  The motion carried with a 6-0-0 vote.

c. 354/356 Hazard Avenue Enforcement:
No representatives were present at the meeting.  Mr. Rachele said
that a Cease and Desist Order was issued and a letter of April 6, 
2016 was mailed to the owner asking him to come before the 
IWWA Commission to discuss the order.  Chairman Corbin 
Sobinski recommended sending out a second notice to the owner 
regarding the Cease and Desist Order.

13. New Applications to be Received: - None

14. Adjournment:

John Hayes made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Vice Chairman Davis.  
The meeting adjourned at 7:57 p.m. following a unanimous vote, 6-0-0.



5

Next regular meeting is Tuesday, May 3, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers.

Minutes prepared by – Pamela J. Schweitzer

Approved by Commission:

____________________
Jane Smith, Secretary


